The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, May 23, 2024

10:00 AM

VOTE*

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Finance

Justin L. Brannan, Chair Members: Diana I. Ayala, Gale A. Brewer, Selvena N. Brooks-Powers, David M. Carr, Amanda Farias, Kamillah Hanks, Crystal Hudson, Farah N. Louis, Francisco P. Moya, Chi A. Ossé, Keith Powers, Yusef Salaam, Pierina Ana Sanchez, Althea V. Stevens, Nantasha M. Williams and Julie Won

Roll Call				
Present: Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams				
Absent: Ayala and Stevens				
Parental : Won				
Res 0412-2024 Resolution concerning the establishment of the Cypress Hills Fulton Business Improvement District in the Borough of Brooklyn and setting the date, time and place for the public hearing to hear all persons interested in the establishment of such district.				
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 412, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/23/24, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24				
This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee				
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 412, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/23/24, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24				
This Resolution was Approved by Committee				
Affirmative: 14 - Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams				
Absent: 2 - Ayala and Stevens				
Parental: 1 - Won				
Res 0421-2024 Resolution authorizing a change in the name of the Queens Plaza/Court Square business improvement district, an increase in the amount to be expended annually in such district, an extension of the boundaries of such district, a change in the method of assessment upon which the district charge in such district is based, and an increase in the maximum total amount to be expended for improvements in such district.				
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 421, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/23/24, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24				
This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee				
<u>Attachments:</u> Res. No. 421, May 16, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Committee Report 5/23/24, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-16-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24				

This Resolution was Approved by Committee

Affirmative:	14 -	Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams			
Absent:	2 -	Ayala and Stevens			
Parental :	1 -	Won			
Res 0436-2024 Resolution approving the new designation and changes in the designation of certain organizations to receive funding in the Expense Budget.					
<u>Attach</u>	ments	Res. No. 436, Charts for Resolution, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24			
This Resolution was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm					
<u>Attach</u>	ments	Res. No. 436, Charts for Resolution, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24			
A motion was made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.					
Affirmative:	14 -	Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams			
Absent:	2 -	Ayala and Stevens			
Parental :	1 -	Won			
Res 0437-2024 Res	oluti	on to establish that the discount percentage for early			
		of real estate taxes be set at one-half of one percent per or Fiscal Year 2025.			
<u>Attach</u>	ments	 Res. No. 437, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24 			
This Re	soluti	on was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm			
Attach	ments	 Res. No. 437, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24 			
		a made that this Resolution be P-C Item Approved by Comm Roll Call.			
Affirmative:	14 -	Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams			
Absent:	2 -	Ayala and Stevens			
Parental :	1 -	Won			

LU 0083-2024 Ft Greene.HUDMF.FY24: Block 1959, Lot 27; Block 2096, Lot 6; Block 2097, Lots 7 and 15, Brooklyn, Community District No. 2, Council District No. 35.						
	<u>Attachi</u>	<u>ments</u>	 Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Res. No. 443, Memorandum, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24 			
This Land Use Application was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm						
	<u>Attachi</u>	<u>ments</u>	Housing Preservation and Development Letter, Res. No. 443, Memorandum, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24			
This Land Use Application was P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution						
Affirma	ative:	14 -	Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams			
Ab	sent:	2 -	Ayala and Stevens			
Pare	ntal :	1 -	Won			
M 0050-2024 Communication from the Office of Management & Budget - Appropriation of new City revenues in Fiscal Year 2024, pursuant to Section 107(e) of the New York City Charter (MN-6) Attachments: (MN-6) - Letter (Attachment A), (MN-6) - Schedule (Attachment B), Complete Package, Memorandum, Res. No. 444, Committee Report,						
			Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24			
This Communication was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm						
	<u>Attachi</u>	<u>ments</u>	(MN-6) - Letter (Attachment A), (MN-6) - Schedule (Attachment B), Complete Package, Memorandum, Res. No. 444, Committee Report, Hearing Transcript 5/23/24, May 23, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 5-23-24			
A motion was made that this Communication be P-C Item Approved by Committee with Companion Resolution approved by Roll Call.						
Affirma	ative:	14 -	Brannan, Brewer, Brooks-Powers, Carr, Farías, Hanks, Hudson, Louis, Moya, Ossé, Powers, Salaam, Sanchez and Williams			
Ab	sent:	2 -	Ayala and Stevens			
Pare	ntal :	1 -	Won			